RFP No. 071I9200262

Addendum #2

Bidder Questions and Answers (Set 1)

MDNR Retail Sales System (RSS)

	
	RFP Reference
	Vendor Question
	SOM Response

	1. 
	Estimated Timeline,

Page 1
	Please explain the process regarding Round 1 and Round 2 of questions.  Is round 2 limited to follow-up to round 1 or are new questions accepted in Round 2 with the understanding there will be no opportunity for follow-up questions?
	Round 2 will provide vendors with an opportunity to ask follow-up questions to Round 1, or new questions.  There are no follow up questions after Round 2.  Vendors may submit questions prior to the Round 2 submission date and the State will make reasonable attempts to provide answers as soon as possible.

	2. 
	1.101 bullet 12, 

page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication
Is the RSS contractor only responsible for Hardware and Software licenses required for Hosting the application in the Vendor site?

Within the scope of this RFP, is the RSS contractor responsible for POS Agent hardware or software licenses; pricing and procuring?
	The Contractor shall be responsible for providing a comprehensive solution to enable implementation of the RSS solution.

Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for POS Agent hardware or software licenses; pricing and procuring

	3. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication
Is the RSS contractor responsible for any communication other than what is required for the SoM accessing the RSS rewrite application and database at the vendor hosted site?

Who is responsible for pricing, purchasing, providing, and installation of communication services to connect the POS to the RSS host in real-time?
	The Contractor shall be responsible for providing a comprehensive solution to enable implementation of the RSS solution.

The Contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, providing, and installation of communication services to connect the POS to the RSS host in real-time.

	4. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication
Who is responsible for initial installation of the Agent POS.
	The Contractor shall be responsible.

	5. 
	1.101 bullet 10,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 10. Maintenance and Support
Who is responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing maintenance and support of the Agent POS.
	The Contractor shall be responsible.

	6. 
	1.101 bullet 10,  page 13

And Exhibit C - #672 page 164
	“In SCOPE” 10. Maintenance and Support
Is the RSS contractor responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing maintenance and support of the CO device?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing maintenance and support of the CO device

	7. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication
Who is responsible for initial installation of the Agent POS.
	See answer to Question 4.

	8. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication
Is the RSS contractor responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing the hardware or software licenses the CO device?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing the hardware or software licenses for the CO device

	9. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13

&

Exhibit C  # 673

Page 164
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication

Is the RSS contractor responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing communication services to connect the CO device to the RSS host in real-time?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for pricing, purchasing, or providing communication services to connect the CO device to the RSS host in real-time

	10. 
	1.101 bullet 12,  page 13
	“In SCOPE” 12. Hardware, Software and Communication

Is the RSS contractor responsible for initial installation of the CO device?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for initial installation of the CO device

	11. 
	1.103 (b)           Page 15
	Will the RSS System (and Vendor Hosted Environment) be given access to the “MDIT single - login security environment”?    
	Yes, with details based upon the proposal’s architectural approach.

	12. 
	The Contractor’s Responsibilities for Phase IV - Development of the New System

Page 26
	“Contractor shall develop the initial Deployment Plan to ensure each Agent (location) has the necessary components to use RSS upon implementation.”
Is there a minimum and maximum number of days allowed for all new Agent POS terminals to be deployed? 

Who is responsible for determining the communication needs of each individual sales outlet?

Who is responsible for (deployment) executing the installation of the communication and hardware deployment of the POS units? 

During the deployment period, will the existing POS terminals be functioning? Will any agents have both the old and the new terminal functional at the same time?
	There is no predefined minimum or maximum number of days to deploy Agent POS terminals.  The Contractor shall define the deployment time in their project plan/schedule.

The Contractor shall define the communication option(s) for each outlet.

The Contractor shall be responsible for deployment.

The Contractor shall define the deployment approach/process, subject to State approval.  The existing RSS shall operate until cutover to the new RSS is enabled. 

	13. 
	I (f) Phase VI – Implementation (Placing the New System in Production)

Page 30
	What date does the MDNR run the 1099 process?
	The 1099 process is executed in January.

	14. 
	I (g) PHASE VII – Documentation, Training and Transition           Page 32


	Is the Contractor responsible for developing on line help screens for the RSS Windows application that the RSS Support Staff uses?

Is the Contractor responsible for developing on line help screens for the POS Agent application that the Agent uses?

Is the Contractor responsible for developing on line help screens for the e-license application that the purchasing customer uses?

Is the Contractor responsible for developing on line help screens for the Miscellaneous License application that the Miscellaneous Business Vendor uses?

Is the Contractor responsible for developing on line help screens for the CO application that the CO uses?
	The Contractor shall develop on line help screens for all applications provided in the solution.

	15. 
	I (h) Hardware, Software and Communication Requirements     Page 34


	This section requires 
“The Contractor shall be required to provide a list of all hardware, software and communication regardless if it will be located at the Contractor, State or Agent location”.
Phase II (page 21) states that POS terminal and printers will be determined in the Requirements Verification and Validation Phase: 
“This includes details of the Contractor hosted environment as well as recommended Agent POS Terminal and associated Printer(s).”

Is the RSS contractor responsible for including POS hardware, software, and communication specifications and pricing in the RFP response?

 Please verify the RSS contractor’s responsibilities for POS hardware, software and communication for RFP response expectations and project execution expectations.
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for including POS hardware, software, and communication specifications and pricing in the RFP response.
Yes, the Contractor shall be responsible for defining in their response and then executing during the project a comprehensive solution for RSS including POS hardware, software and communication.  

	16. 
	I (i) Maintenance and Support              Page 35
	Is the RSS contractor responsible for taking help desk calls from agents for POS hardware issues or licensing rules?  Is the RSS contractor responsible for taking help desk calls from customers?
	Calls from Agents regarding hardware shall be handled by the Contractor.  The State reserves the right to take over receipt of the calls during the life of the Contract and then directing to the Contractor to resolve said call.

Calls from Agents regarding licensing rules are received and handled by the State’s RSS Support staff.

Calls from Customers are received and handled by the State’s RSS Support staff.

	17. 
	2.243  Liquidated Damages   Other Situations Triggering   #2 - Page 78
	Does this LD apply at an individual POS terminal level, if only one terminal is unable to operate, or is this apply if All POS terminals cannot operate?

Does the LD apply if the agent has a hardware failure?
Does the LD apply if the agent’s ISP service is interrupted?
	Yes, LD may be applied at the terminal level.

Yes, LD may be applied if the Agent has a hardware failure.

No, LD would not apply if the Agent’s ISP service is interrupted.

	18. 
	2.243  Liquidated Damages   Other Situations Triggering   #2 - Page 78
	Will Agent terminals be processing credit card payments for sales transactions, instead of accepting payment outside of RSS and being credited for the sale through an EFT?
	MDNR would like the option of having Agents handle credit cards but said option may not be used initially or with some Agents.

Since the Contractor shall provide the ability for credit card sales through the internet, the State expects this can be leveraged as an option for the Agents.

	19. 
	2.301 Software

2.302 Hardware

Page 85
	“A list of the items of hardware the State is required to purchase for execution the Contract is attached” 

Where are the attachments of the list of all the software and hardware the State is required to purchase? Is this a list identified by the State that was supposed to be supplied by the State to the bidders?
	It should have read: “will be attached.”  It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to provide the list, as or if necessary, as part of the bid.

	20. 
	3.023 Price Evaluation, Page 91


	Similar to other recent proposals, pricing was only requested from vendors that met the minimum points for technical and functional evaluation criteria. May pricing be provided at the time of notification from the SoM that the vendor has met the 85 point minimum?
	No.  The Technical Proposal and Pricing Proposal are both due on September 9, 2009 at 3:00 p.m. EST as noted on Page 1.

	21. 
	Exhibit B. #45

Page 110
	Will a SAS70 audit and report fulfill the COBIT requirement?
	Yes, a SAS-70 Type II audit will fulfill the COBIT requirement.

	22. 
	Exhibit B. #52

Page 110
	Please define “internet traffic restrictions”.
	A network level security plan would define what is and is not allowed into the trusted zone.   

	23. 
	Exhibit C Conversion of Customer Related Data                  Page 114
	Is the RSS contractor responsible for converting Sportcard records and customer merge data?
	The Contractor shall convert Sportcard records.  

	24. 
	Exhibit C. #11     Page 115
	How is RSS supposed to validate Out Of State Drivers Licenses? If the customer “attests” to being a MI resident, does the address they provide have to be a MI address?  
	Requirement C-11 does not ask for the system to validate out of state drivers’ licenses.  It only states the system shall accept entry of an out of state drivers’ license.

If the Customer attests to being a Michigan resident, they must provide a Michigan address.  

	25. 
	Exhibit C. #11    Page 115
	Should the system tie a MI address to the Out of State DL ID? 
Does the system force the user to purchase a resident Sportcard the second time the user presents the Out of State DL but is still matched to a MI address?
	Information about the Customer retained in the database will include both the ID provided (in this case, out of state drivers’ license number) and the Michigan address.  

If a Customer does not have an in-state drivers’ license but claims Michigan residency (and provides an instate address), then they must purchase a resident Sportcard.  

	26. 
	Exhibit C. #15    Page 115
	Are there any system events that require RSS to use customer and address information from MI SOS data sources to update current RSS customer and address information?
	This SOS data will be accessed during RSS transactions to verify and, as required, update Customer information such as address. 

	27. 
	Exhibit C. #22 & 23                Page 116
	What data source will RSS interface with to validate out-of-state DLs or out-of-state Identification cards, and to verify the expiration date?
	Requirement C-23 is a process not system requirement.  As such, the Bidder shall respond to C-23 as “no longer applicable,” 
The RSS does not validate out of state driver license or identification cards.  This is a process handled by the Agent.

	28. 
	Exhibit C. #55    page 118
	Is the RSS contractor responsible for converting Lifetime License Holder data to the new system?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for converting Lifetime License Holder data to the new system

	29. 
	Exhibit C. #58

Page 118
	What information is provided during Customer Lookup?
Is this several years of license purchase, void and replacement history, application and drawing success history, Crossbow application history, lifetime license history, customer address information, customer characteristic information, customer diary information, reprint transactions, preference points, chances, gift certificates, HIP survey answers, other survey responses? 
What application provides customer lookup functions: RSS Support Staff GUI application, E-License, POS?  
What security restrictions are there for customer lookup functions?
	The Customer lookup likely includes but is not limited to all mentioned information but is defined in detail during Phase 2.  

RSS Support Staff will have access to Customer lookup.

The Customer will have access to lookup via the web (e-license) of their individual information subject to requirements defined in Exhibit C – Internet Access – requirements 679-683. 

	30. 
	Exhibit C. #107  Page 122
	Does the system need to support an agent application process?
	No.  The system shall provide for adding an Agent once the “off-line” process determines an applicant is accepted. 

	31. 
	Exhibit C. #124  Page 124
	Will previously archived database be loaded back into the active database? 
Is this referring to Item Type definition or license purchases?
	The archived database shall be converted so it can be used but it is not “loaded back into the active database.” 

Requirement C-124 refers to conversion of Item.  Requirement C-200 refers to conversion of Licenses Purchased.

	32. 
	Exhibit C. #129  Page 204
	Is the contractor also responsible for converting the other Gift Certificate data other than just the redemption data?      
	Yes, all Gift Certificate data shall be converted.

	33. 
	Exhibit C. #179

Page 128
	Requirement 179 in this section states the Item Group has a control for allowing one or multiple questions, while requirement (153) states the Item has a control for allowing questions.  
Are controls needed in both at both the Item and Group level?  If so, which has precedent?  If both not needed, which one is needed? Please provide an example of a question that is presented at the Item Group level.
	Requirement 153 and 179 state the same thing other than one refers to Item Group (179) and one refers to Item (153).

It is the intent that questions in regards to Items or Item Groups would not be duplicative and therefore no example is provided.  If this occurs the Item would take precedent.

	34. 
	Exhibit C. #230 page 131
	On what POS printer will the agent print DNR policy?
	The Contractor shall define equipment for the Agent.  The online help for the Agent/POS shall be printable.

	35. 
	Exhibit C.  #362 

Page 141
	Where is the plastic lifetime license printed? 
Is there a requirement for RSS to send data to a printing device? 
Who provides the hardware for printing, stock, printing, & mailing? 
	The plastic lifetime license is and would be printed by and mailed by RSS Support Staff.  

Yes, RSS would support printing of the cards as needed.  

The Contractor shall determine whether to continue using existing hardware or replacing the hardware.    

	36. 
	Exhibit C. # 412

Page 146


	As specified in requirement 331: 
The system shall not store the credit card information within the web application or database.
Does the SoM security policy prohibit the storing of customer credit card information?
Does the SoM have an authorized function that ties a customer’s prior credit card use during the application purchase to the current customer transaction, thus facilitating subsequent charges without requiring the customer to provide the credit card number for the fulfillment license? 
	The SoM policy is there shall be no storage of credit card numbers.  CEPAS stores/registers the account number, expiration date etc. and sends the application back a Registration id.  The application then stores/retains the

Registration id (instead of the card #) for future transactions.   

When the agency needs to charge the customer's account, the application will send the registration number along with the amount, reference field data and any other required information.  CEPAS matches the registration id and charges the account number on record.

	37.  
	Exhibit C. # 528  page 154
	Is the RSS contractor responsible for specifying, purchasing or distributing the license stock, receipt paper, or any other consumable?
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for specifying, purchasing and distributing the license stock, receipt paper, or any other consumable

	38. 
	Exhibit C. # 553

Page 157
	Is the Contractor responsible for converting data that stores HIP data that has been gathered and sent to the federal government?
	Yes, the Contractor shall convert HIP files sent to the federal government.

	39. 
	Exhibit C. #628

page 161
	Is the RSS contractor responsible for conversion of existing EFT information including but not limited to EFT detail, EFT summary and Pre-notes? 
	Yes, the RSS contractor shall be responsible for conversion of existing EFT information including but not limited to EFT detail, EFT summary and Pre-notes

	40. 
	Exhibit C.  #687 

Page 166
	Does the system need to support a Miscellaneous Business Vendor (MBV) Application process?
	No.  The system shall provide for adding a MBV once the “off-line” process determines an applicant is accepted.

	41. 
	General

	Can the State please provide all current system documentation including user manual, business requirements documentation and all system written artifacts for vendors to review.   This will help vendors get a perspective on the current system.
	Documentation will not be provided until the award of contract to the selected Contractor.  A demo will be conducted.  See Question 42 for more details.

	42. 
	General
	Will the State please schedule a time for vendors to receive a system demo of the current system to better understand the depth of the business processes that a new system would possibly support.


	The State will schedule a one time only demo.  The State will demonstrate major features of the existing system.  Bidders are encouraged to attend, send no more than 3 persons and RSVP at least 3 business days prior to the actual date of demo.  Questions that arise out of the demo shall be submitted as part of the existing question process and prior to the 8/17 deadline for Round 2.  Additional information about the Demo will be provided through an addendum.

	43. 
	General
	Considering all work will be done at vendors location (excluding meetings and work sessions onsite at State’s offices), is the vendor permitted to leverage vendor owned facilities in other parts of the world to provide a cost effective solution to the State (i.e. offshore development of certain modules)?
	No.  The State requires that all work be performed in the United States of America, and preferably in Michigan.



	44. 
	General
	Please confirm that the vendors can continue to ask questions up to August 17th 2009 and the State will attempt to answer them as quickly as possible. This will help the vendors get answers more quickly and help facilitate for additional ongoing questions.
	It is confirmed questions can be received for round 2 until 3 p.m. on August 17.

See Q1 for additional details about the question process.

	45. 
	General
	Is EDS currently supporting the current application?  If yes, will EDS be permitted to bid on this RFP?
	Yes, EDS supports the current application.

Yes, EDS will be permitted to bid on this RFP.

	46. 
	Data Migration
	Please confirm that the State will be responsible for data cleansing.
	DNR would cleanse non-archive data that has incorrect data.  DNR would not, for example, cleanse if an individual exists multiple times under different IDs (such as Sportcard).

	47. 
	General
	Assuming a contract start date of December 3, 2009, by when will the State want a system in production?
	The State will expect the system to “go live” on March 1 which is the first day of the license year.

The Bidder shall develop a project plan/schedule to demonstrate when the project can be completed even if it completes prior to the go live date.

	48. 
	General
	Assuming a contract start date of December 3, 2009, please provide a list of Subject Matter experts that will not be available in December 2009 for JAD sessions for Detailed Business Requirement Definition sessions.
	JAD sessions should not be planned for the period of December 24 through January 3, inclusive.

	49. 
	General
	Has the State evaluated (formally or informally) any COTS systems/products as possible solutions to this RSS Re-write initiative?  If yes, please identify such products and vendor names.
	MDIT and MDNR conducted a spotlight in August-September 2008 that did not result in an evaluation of any products.  The participants were (1) Active Network (Outdoor Central/Central Bank/Active Outdoors/ALS/InfoSpherix), (2) Microsoft/Microsoft Dynamics and (3) EDS/Saber Government Solutions.  

	50. 
	General
	Some time ago, the State had issued an RFI for possible COTS products.  Can the State share the name of vendors that responded to the previous RFI?
	The RFI was not limited to COTS solutions. The following 3 vendors responded to the RSS RFI.

- EDS, an HP Company


- The Active Network, Inc.
- US eDirect

	51. 
	General
	MDIT standards permit both J2ee and .NET solutions.   Which technology platform does the State prefer the new system to be written in?
	No, there is no preference among MDIT technology standards.

	52. 
	General
	Does the State have a preference with respect to a custom developed solution vs COTS solution?   Please provide State’s preference.
	There is no preference with respect to a custom developed solution vs COTS solution.

	53. 
	General
	Please confirm that any furlough days not yet identified by the State for calendar year 2010 will be treated under the Change Management Section should such furlough days cause an impact to the overall schedule of the project and cause undue costs to the vendors.
	Should the State of Michigan issue an Executive Order thru the Office of State Employer mandating DNR and MDIT furlough days, the Contractor will not seek additional costs from the State for project schedule extensions to the extent such extensions are needed due to Contractor’s inability to complete deliverables and milestones in accordance with the project schedule as a result of the above mentioned furlough days.

In every case possible the State and the Contractor will work towards completing respective tasks and deliverables in such a manner as to minimize any extension to the project schedule caused by furlough days.

	54. 
	1.201
	Considering a project start date of December 3, 2009, will the State accept resumes in Exhibit F for only key personnel identified in section 1.201 (PM, Lead BA, Lead TA, Lead Tester/Test Manager, Training Coordinator, Documentation Specialist/Tech Writer).  We are asking the state to amend the requirement to have to provide resumes for the entire team considering many of the remaining team could be programmers, etc.   Please consider revising the RFP requirement limiting the resumes to only those of key personnel.
	The Bidder shall provide resumes as indicated in the RFP.  The resumes, whether key personnel or not, indicate to the State the quality and type of experience that you believe is necessary to perform said work.  As such, the resumes assist the State in evaluation of each Bidder’s ability to deliver the solution you propose.

	55. 
	General
	Will the State consider adopting an environmental friendly policy and reduce the # of hard copies required for this bid.  Would one hard copy and a CD (electronic copy) suffice?
	Bidders shall provide the number of hard copies and CD’s specified on page 2 of the RFP.

	56. 
	General
	Please confirm that no Bonds are required under this RFP
	This is correct.

	57. 
	1.103 Environment
	Does State have any preference with respect to technology (.Net or J2EE or Java EE 5) to be used for this RFP? 

MDIT standards allow for both .NET and J2ee solutions.   Assuming State ends up selecting a custom build solution, what technology platform would be the State’s first preference if buying a custom solution.   Please specify since MDIT standards state both are acceptable.
	See answer to Question 51.

	58. 
	Section 1.103 Environment
	MDIT Standards allow for both MS SQL Server and Oracle.  Assuming State ends up selecting a custom build solution, what technology database preference does the State have if buying a custom solution?  Please specify since MDIT standards state both are acceptable.
	See answer to Question 51.

	59. 
	Location of Work Page #40
	At which MDNR location the meetings will be held for the purpose of conducting requirements, UAT, Training or any other interactions with the State team?
	The primary location for MDNR is the Mason Building, 530 W. Allegan, in downtown Lansing.  

The Contractor may elect, in their approach, to perform activates, such as training, at locations near the trainees.

	60. 
	Location of Work Page #40
	How many onsite vendor resources can be accommodated by the MDNR?
	Section 1.201(B) states the Contractor shall work out of their office.  Section 1.202 states space will be provided at the State on an as needed basis.  

	61. 
	Location of Work Page #40
	Will State provide VPN access to any of the vendor team members for the purpose of accessing State environments during development, testing and production deployment stages?
	The Bidder shall not assume for purposes of the proposal that VPN access shall be provided.  

VPN access may be provided if the Bidder demonstrates the need for such access during the life of the project.

	62. 
	Budget
	What is the expected level of funding to be requested for this project by the State
	This information is not relevant to the process. 

	63. 
	Budget
	When does State expect to obtain the funding for this project?
	This information is not relevant to the process.

	64. 
	Exhibit B & Exhibit C
	Response expected for listed functional requirements (I, M or A) seems to be for a COTS based solution. Please confirm that the State is open for either a custom-build or COTS-based solution 
	See answer to Question 52.  

The column seeks additional information IF a bidder is proposing a COTS-based solution to better understand the degree of modification required to fulfill MDNR requirements.

	65. 
	Incumbent Vendor
	Please confirm if the business requirements included in the RFP were developed by a vendor? If yes, can you share the vendor details?
	The requirements were defined through the joint effort of MDIT, MDNR, MDMB and Gnosis Technologies.  

	66. 
	Incumbent Vendor
	In relation to the above question, if a vendor has been used to gather business requirements, please confirm if that vendor is eligible to bid for this RFP?
	Gnosis Technologies is not eligible to bid on this effort.

	67. 
	Schedule
	When does the MDNR expect to deploy the application?
	See answer to Question 47.

	68. 
	Documentation for existing Systems
	In order to provide a fixed price based solution to replace the existing system with new enhancements and additions, we would like to understand the scope, complexity and depth of the current system. We need as much as information possible such as existing system’s screen mockups, User Interface prototype, system requirements specifications, use case documents, business requirements documents, data models, data dictionary, technical specifications, technical architecture document, interfacing requirements, user manuals, reporting requirements, batch requirements etc., of the current system.

Please note that this RFP requires the vendor to provide a fixed price solution for planning, requirements gathering, design, development, testing and implementation, etc.,. Without the above specified documents it is very difficult for us to estimate, plan and propose a solution for this RFP. Hence we would appreciate if you can provide us all the above details. 
	See answer to Question 41

	69. 
	Documentation for existing Systems
	Please provide a User Guide, physical data model and the screenshots of the transaction pages of the existing application.
	See answer to Question 41.

	70. 
	Requirements
	How many SME’s will be allocated to this project for the purpose of detailed requirements gathering?
	The number of SME’s varies based upon the topic being discussed.  These individuals will be provided according to the approved project plan/schedule.

	71. 
	Requirements
	How many hours per week of each SME is MDNR planning to allocate for the Detailed Requirements Gathering?
	The Contractor shall provide a project schedule.  Said schedule, once approved by the State, shall define the effort required of all resources.

	72. 
	Reports
	Please provide us list of Standard reports with descriptions?
	The standards reports are listed in Appendix C.  Further details will be defined during Phase II and Phase III.

	73. 
	Infrastructure
	Will State provide necessary office facilities, phones, cubes, pc, software, etc. to the vendor resources assigned to work onsite at MDNR facilities during specific stages of the project?
	Refer to Page 40, Section 1.201 B1 regarding location of work.

	74. 
	Testing
	Please provide non-functional/stress/performance testing requirements. Please indicate performance thresholds and quantitative parameters towards stress testing.
	Performance thresholds are defined in the Test Plan.  We would anticipate on-line transactions to be completed in no more than 10-15 seconds.

Stress testing parameters are provided in Appendix B and Exhibit H. 

	75. 
	Testing
	If non-functional testing is included in the scope, will State provide necessary tools to perform the testing in their environment? If yes, which tools can State provide to the vendors to leverage?
	This is a Contractor hosted solution.   Testing, functional and otherwise is performed in the Contractor hosted environment.

	76. 
	UAT
	How many business days of User Acceptance Testing does the State expect to perform?
	The Contractor developed Project Plan/Schedule shall define the number of business days to complete said tests.  For purposes of the RFP, the Bidder shall apply their experience to determine what should be an adequate number of business days.

	77. 
	Knowledge Transfer
	Technical Training – How many State/MDIT/MDNR team members will be working with the vendor during the development time? What are their Roles and Responsibilities in the new system development? Should this training provided at the end of each stage such as Requirements, Design etc. 
	The Bidder will identify the roles and responsibilities of the State within the general statements provided within each phase in Section 1.104 of the RFP. 

	78. 
	Training
	Please indicate number of State personnel to be trained? 
	This question is answered in Exhibit H, Page 185.

	79. 
	Training
	User Training – Is this following Train-The-Trainer approach or training the direct end users. For both approaches, please provide approximate number of training sessions to be provided along with training user-base. Would it require travelling to different parts of Michigan or will it be at one MDNR site? 
	Refer to Section 1.401, Section g, Phase VII that begins on Page 32.

The Contractor shall develop a Training Plan (Phase III) that defines your approach, subject to State approval.

	80. 
	Training
	Will the MDNR provide training facilities/conference rooms, etc.?
	If the Contractor developed training plan defines such a need, the State’s approval of said plan would indicate that we will provide rooms, etc.

	81. 
	Warranty, Support and Maintenance
	How many calendar days of Warranty support does the vendor need to provide?
	Refer to Section 1.401, Section f, Phase VI that begins on Page 30.  

	82. 
	Warranty, Support and Maintenance
	Is maintenance support required on 7x24 basis or 5x8 or 5x12 or 5x24?
	Maintenance and Support of the Contractor Hosted System is 7x24.

	83. 
	Travel and Other Expenses
	Does the MDNR need for the vendor to travel to any other MDNR office other than those located in the Lansing area? If yes, please provide the list of offices that the vendor personnel would need to visit and the estimated frequency. The reason for this question is for the vendor to budget any travel expenses as part of the price proposal since the State indicated it would not separately pay for travel expenses.
	The State expects the Contractor will need to travel in accordance with their proposal.

	84. 
	Travel and Other Expenses
	Will State provide onsite parking for the vendor team members?
Is parking available for vendor personnel free of cost? 
How many parking spots can be made available for vendor personnel?
	No

	85. 
	External Interfaces
	We have identified the following external interfaces from the RFP requirements, please confirm the same:

From External Systems:

· LED application batch interfaces for customer revocations based upon DNR violations, FOC decisions, IVCS

· Hunter Safety DB with updated information on Hunter Safety Certificate holders

To External Systems:

· SOS Database

· Information to DHS for FOC activity

· Postal Soft for address data cleansing

· CEPAS Web Services for Credit Cards
· Interface to MAIN through URI for EFT
	The external interfaces are finalized during the course of Phase II – Requirements Definition.

External interfaces also include, but are not limited to:

· HIP Files to the Federal Government

· 1099 Automated Filing

· EFT Details by Outlet to Big Agents

· Fishing License Module

· DMB Printer Center File



	86. 
	Exhibit B Req#1 P#107
	What is the expected availability level (ex: 99.99%, 99.0%, etc.,) of the new RSS?

(or) 

Please provide expected maximum downtime per year of the system for maintenance?
	The expected availability is 99.9%.

	87. 
	Exhibit B Req#47 P#110
	Please provide a copy of CEPAS standards.
	Information on CEPAS has been provided in Addendum #1, Issued 07/14/2009.

	88. 
	Exhibit B Req#70 P#111
	Please clarify if each RSS user will be assigned to a user group and only the roles assigned that user group will be allowed to assign to that user.
	The State expects role based security.

	89. 
	Exhibit B Req#72 P#111
	This requirement does not seem to include an environment for Stress/Performance testing. Please note that Stress/Performance testing requires a production like environment. Please clarify if the system should have an environment for Stress/Performance testing.
	Requirements B-89 and B-91 speak to capacity and the ability to handle shall be verified during Phase V.

Also Section 1.401, Section e, Page 28 clearly states the Contractor developed Test Plan shall include stress testing.

	90. 
	Exhibit B Req#89 P#112
	Per Exhibit H, currently all 1600 terminals are operational and at least 2000 internet users are engaged at any time. Please confirm that approximately a total of 3600 concurrent users are accessing the current RSS simultaneously. 

Please confirm that the new system would need to support approximately 5400 (1.5x of 3600) concurrent users.
	This is confirmed.

	91. 
	Exhibit B Req#101 P#113
	Please confirm that vendor scope includes defining/creating Business Objects universes for the data to support various ad-hoc reports 
	The Contractor scope shall include providing the ability for RSS users to create ad-hoc reports.

	92. 
	Exhibit B Req#101 P#113
	Are State users adequately trained to use Business Objects tool to pull their ad-hoc reports by accessing the BO universe?
	No

	93. 
	Exhibit B Req#101 P#113
	Does State use Business Objects WebI? Please state Business Objects version number?
	The State does have BO WebI, but the RSS User Community has not used it.

	94. 
	Exhibit C Req#1 P114
	Please provide the number of customer entities/tables that exist in the current system which are to be migrated to the new system. Please provide total number of customer records in the current system. 
	There is 1 customer table.

See Exhibit H regarding number of Customers.

	95. 
	Exhibit C Req#1 P114
	Please provide the data model diagram(s) for the current RSS system. This is crucial for us to estimate the data conversion effort.
	See answer to Question 41.

	96. 
	Exhibit C Req#4 P114
	“Contractor shall need to determine if stored in the current LED application.” – What is the purpose for this? Please elaborate.
	The entire requirements reads: “If the Customer's hunter safety certificate number is not on the Customer record, the Contractor shall need to determine if stored in the current LED Application.”  

Therefore if the hunter safety number is not already in the RSS Customer record, the conversion effort would check the LED database and update the Customer record if this information was found in LED.  

	97. 
	Exhibit C Req#15 P#115
	“Michigan SOS database” – What kind (DB2, Oracle, etc.,) of database is this? Will owner (SOS or any other State agency) of this database allow direct access from externally/contractor hosted new RSS application? Please provide allowed methods to interface with this “SOS database”.
	The State is finalizing the solution or options and will communicate no later than Round Two Posting (August 20, 2009) an answer to this question.


	98. 
	Exhibit C Req#11 P115
	“attesting” – How does MDNR envision online implementation of this requirement? Should there be any attachment provided by “Non-State residents”?
	See answer for Question 24.  Attesting is a process handled between the Agent and Customer.

	99. 
	Exhibit C Req#13 P#115
	How to validate the “Sportcard” provided by the customer for the proof of instate residency?
	The Sportcard is not validated.  Requirement C-19 states if a Customer attests to being a resident and provides an in-state address then they are a resident.  

	100. 
	Exhibit C Req#16 P#115
	Would the system require accepting “obtained date” of the SOM Driver license or SOS Identification Card to implement this requirement? Should the online customer be alerted about this “one time” override?
	To clarify Requirement C-16 means a person gets a Drivers License or State ID and on the same day tries to become a new RSS Customer.  The Agents (process not system activity) accepts the temporary paperwork as proof even though the SOS data (that represents the previous day) does not yet show the Customer in the SOS data.  There temporary ID has the valid ID number so there is no “one time” override.

	101. 
	Exhibit C Req#18 P#116
	In this case, should the system still validate the information provided by the customer against SOS database?
	Requirement C-18, states the RSS shall prompt for a DL or State ID even when they provide a Sportcard.  The process is to try to secure a more permanent ID.  A Sportcard would not prompt checking the SOS data since the Sportcard ID does not exist in the SOS data.

	102. 
	Exhibit C Req#22 P#116
	“The system shall accept as out of state proof a valid Driver’s License” – How to validate this out of state Driver’s License Number and Date of Expiry since this information will not be available in MI SOS database?
	RSS does not validate the out of state DL or State ID number.

If a DL is provided as proof, the system will prompt the Agent to check the expiration date and indicate it was current as of that date.

	103. 
	Exhibit C Req# 25 P#116
	“However, it is not valid if expired (presuming that feature is applicable and so noted on the Sportcard).” – How to enforce this rule?
	Date Expiration validation is a process handled by the Agent and not a system validation.

	104. 
	Exhibit C Req#29 P#116
	Please state the business rules to check for duplicate customer record.
	The first rule is if the “identification” number is the same where identification is the Drivers License number or State ID number or Sportcard number.

The second rule is if the Name, Date of Birth, Gender, and Address match even though the ID may differ. 

There may be other rules but these require manual intervention by RSS Support Staff or Agents.

	105. 
	Exhibit C Req#52 P#118
	Does RSS refer to the customer who is accessing the RSS Internet System? Please explain.
	The Crossbow Eligible Field associated with a Customer can only, at present, be updated by RSS Support staff.  The Contractor shall provide the ability (option) to allow the Agent at a DNR Office (not Retail outlet) to also update this field.

	106. 
	Exhibit C Req#59 P#118
	What is the purpose of “Customer Diary Entries”? Are these more like a Customer Contact Logs to keep track of all the communications made with the RSS customers?
	The purpose is communication record keeping.  Yes, these are more like customer contact logs.

	107. 
	Exhibit C Req#63 P#119
	Should the system allow Self-registering customers to select a value for “Military Status”?
	Requirement C-63 states “provide the Agent with the capability…”  Customer setting up themselves will not be able select a value for Military Status.

	108. 
	Exhibit C Req#73 P#120
	“Direct entry from LED” – Does this refer to providing access to LED State personnel to update customer revocations info of existing customers?
	Yes

	109. 
	Exhibit C Req#87 P#121
	“Send Information to DHS” – What information would RSS be sending to DHS? What is the mode of interface (i.e. Batch, Database, Web Services, etc.)?
	RSS creates a flat file of Customer related information for individuals with recent purchases.  It is posted to the server and DHS gets it through FTP.

	110. 
	Exhibit C Req#90 P#122
	Does DNR already own PostalSoft? Can the Vendor propose equivalent tool for cleansing the address data?
	The State pays a fee for use of PostalSoft.  Yes, the Contractor can propose another option to accomplish the same requirements.

	111. 
	Exhibit C Req#95 P#122
	Please provide the number of agents/outlet/terminal tables exists in the current system and are to be migrated to the new system. Please provide total number of agent, Outlet and terminal and associated records in the current system. 
	There is 1 Agent, 1 Outlet and 1 Terminal table.

Regarding second question, please see Exhibit H.

	112. 
	Exhibit C Req#112 P#123
	What is the need for associating Bank Account with an outlet?
	Requirement C-112 says a bank account is associated with each terminal, not each outlet.  The reason a terminal is associated with a Bank Account is to know where to remove funds from during the EFT process.  

	113. 
	Exhibit C Req124 P#124
	Please provide the number of items (and associated) tables exist in the current system and are to be migrated to the new system. Please provide total number of items and associated records in the current system.
	There is 1 Item Table and it has 2,233 records.  There is 1 hunt type table and it has 23 records.  There is 1 hunt area table and it has 8,734 records.  The number of records will increase.

	114. 
	Exhibit C Section 4 P#129
	“Conversion of Retail Sales Data” - Please provide the number of retail sales data tables exist in the current system and are to be migrated to the new system. Please provide the total number of retail sales data records in the current system.
	There are 255 User tables with 150 million records.  The number of records will increase.

	115. 
	Exhibit C Req#235 P#132
	What are the criteria to determine if the customer already has a Sportcard or not?
	The Agent would enter Customer information such as name, date of birth and address to determine if the Customer has already been issued a Sportcard.

	116. 
	Exhibit C Req#254 P#133
	Please provide the requirements to determine the “Revenue Coding” for fund distribution.
	Each item has revenue coding associated with it that indicates where the revenue needs to be deposited into the accounting system.  An item may feed more than one revenue code.  These can and do change.  The State needs the ability to adjust as necessary without programming assistance.  

	117. 
	Exhibit C Req#261 P#134
	Please clarify what “Funding Distribution” means and the expected system functionality.
	Related to the previous question… Funding distribution refers to how much money is deposited into each fund as determined by the revenue code.  Each revenue code points to a single fund.  A fund can have multiple revenue codes.

	118. 
	Exhibit C Req#265 P#134
	Does the existing system support magnetic-stripped Gift Certificates?

What kind of magnetic-stripped reader that State is planning to use or already using at Agents?
	The existing system does NOT support magnetic-stripped Gift Certificates.

The State has not defined any magnetic stripped reader.  As stated in C-265, the State would only entertain if this feature can be provided at little, if any, additional effort/cost. 

	119. 
	Exhibit C Req#265 P#134
	Please clarify if MDNR is planning to sell pre-determined value Gift Certificates at the agent or not and that the system if possible should support a magnetic-stripped Gift Certificates reader interface to read the Gift Certificate information from the card.

Is there a need/requirement to write to magnetic-stripped Gift Certificates so that it can be issued to the customers at the Agent?

Please provide clear direction on this requirement for us to estimate the effort required.
	Requirement C-266 states: “system shall allow the Customer to determine the value (denomination) of the Gift Certificate.  There will be no preset choices.”
Regarding magnetic-stripped Gift Certificates, see answer to Question 118.

	120. 
	Exhibit C Req#296 P#136
	What does SAH stand for?

Should system provide a provision to make SAH donation online along with the retail sales?
	SAH stands for Sportsmen Against Hunger.

SAH donations shall be available through retail (C-486) and internet (C-296).

	121. 
	Exhibit C Req#329 P#139
	Does this requirement refer to providing a WAP (Wireless Access Protocol) Browser Interface to the new RSS Fishing License module? 

What other functions of RSS should be made available through mobile devices? Please clarify.
	Yes.

There are no other functions required to be available through mobile device.

	122. 1
	Definitions

Page 10
	Sportcard - Please clarify that (as implied on page 156), the Sportcard is printed at time of sale on regular license stock (or receipt stock). 
	This is confirmed.

	123. 2
	1.001 PROJECT REQUEST

Page 12
	The initial contract term is 5 years but DNR states that development and deployment may take up to 2 years.  Is it a reasonable assumption the, that DNR expects the base contract period to include about 3 years of full system operations?


	Yes.  

	124. 3
	1.001 PROJECT REQUEST

Page 12
	Does DNR have a desired target date for full conversion to operating the new RSS?
	See answer to Question 47.

	125. 4
	1.001 PROJECT REQUEST

Page 12
	There were several references to 5 year requirements (for example in the case of hardware life) that would mean life into the contract extension. Is that the intent?
	Yes

	126. 5
	1.001 PROJECT REQUEST

Page 12
	“This new system will be hosted at a Contractor facility by the Contractor and owned by the SOM.”

Please provide clarification regarding extent of ownership of the new system which implies even broader DNR rights than software licensing in Article 2.   
	The SOM will own the application as built or modified by the Contractor.  The SOM will own source code if custom built.

	127. 6
	Article 1 SOW, I(g) Phase VII
	RE: Training of Agents

States “In Retail locations.”  Is it acceptable for contractor to propose any effective method of delivering training/installing equipment (may not involve an on-site visit to agent location)?
	The Bidder shall propose an approach to training Agents.   This does not imply method or location of trainers or trainees.

	128. 7
	Article 2 T & C, 2.243,

Page 77
	Please clarify what rights are referenced in Section 2.141.
	This reference is in regard to the general indemnification rights the State has at its disposal.  See Section 2.140 for additional information on indemnification.

	129. 8
	Article 2 T&C, 2.324,

Page 87
	Please clarify how contractor’s performance standards and responsibilities are affected if DNR makes modifications and combinations referenced here.  For example, page 107 Requirement 4, contractor is responsible for installation and support 
	The Contractor shall be responsible to meet performance standards for the duration of the Contract.

	130. 9
	Article 2 T&C, 2.324,

Page 87
	Given that DNR wishes to make modifications to software, is it DNR’s intent that contractor build, operate and maintain a new RSS that is completely independent of contractor’s other similar projects, with no shared platforms, products, etc.? 
	This application shall operate on hardware dedicated to the State of Michigan.

	131. 10
	Article 3, 3.022

Page 91
	If DNR chooses a site visit, is bidder required to record similar to the oral presentation?
	The State does not anticipate scheduling site visits for this RFP. If site visits are required, the State will provide bidders with additional information prior to the scheduled date.

	132. 11
	Article 3, 3.022

Page 91
	For the oral presentation, does DNR provide a desired agenda outline and/or specific questions on bidder’s response?
	Yes.

	133. 12
	Article 3, 3.055 Proposals

Page 95
	Is a prime contractor bidder allowed to submit multiple or alternate proposals as long as requirements are met?
	The prime Bidder shall only submit one proposal.

	134. 13
	Article 3, 3.70

Page 96
	Please confirm that no performance bond or surety is required.
	See answer to Question 56.

	135. 14
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 9

Page 108
	“The Contractor shall be responsible for system performance and response time.”

Please clarify if this includes “within contractor’s control.”      
	Yes, Contractor shall be responsible for system performance “within Contractor’s control” and the Contractor shall propose, subject to State approval, what they consider to be outside of their control.

	136. 15
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	“Likely options” implies that DNR would consider more than one option that bidder could offer (if all met requirements).  Is it acceptable for one bid to include more than one agent hardware option and pricing for each (for example, include using current, new device A and new device B) so DNR can fully evaluate all?
	Yes.  The State understands there can be multiple options for hardware at the Agent.

	137. 16
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	If bidder cannot include more than one agent new hardware option for DNR consideration, bidders would appreciate DNR providing information on agent hardware goals, preferences and/or constraints that may not be apparent in the RFP.  
	See answer to Question 136.

	138. 17
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	Will DNR allow agents to provide their own POS device if it meets DNR and contractor criteria (security, communications, software, customer service, etc.) and connects to contractor-provided license printer?
	Yes 

	139. 18
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	Please clarify that DNR intends for contractor to own POS equipment (devices, printers, accessories, peripherals).
	See answer to Questions 2 and 138.

	140. 19
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	Please clarify if DNR intends that DNR sales locations (offices and DNR facilities) will operate for sales on the same equipment as agents and indicate how many device sets will be used by DNR (vs. retail agents).
	Yes, consistent with answer to Q136.

The number of DNR Agents at present is 37.

	141. 20
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	Do POS devices need to read magnetic stripes and if so, please indicate what (DL, Sportcard, hunter ed cards, other)?
	Yes, device shall read State Drivers Licenses and State issued ID cards.

	142. 21
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional 14

Page 108
	Do POS devices need to read bar codes and if so, please indicate what type and on what documents (DL, Sportcard, kill tags, other)?
	Yes.  Bar code is linear and both Code 93 (for licenses sold) and Code 128 (for Drivers Licenses).  Any documents issued through POS activity shall have readable bar codes.  

	143. 22
	Exhibit B 

Non-Functional  31

Page 109
	“The design shall support low bandwidth Agents/Outlets. (Low bandwidths including dial up will exist due to availability or cost issues for some Agents/Outlets).”

Please clarify if agents will provide their own communications access to RSS.

If so, please clarify in relation to Exhibit B, 

Non-Functional Requirements 9 (page 108).
	See answer to Question 3.

	144. 23
	Exhibit C Functional Req. 23

Page 116
	“The system shall validate the Driver’s License has not expired.”  

Please clarify that this is a prompt for agent to check out-of-state DL (or may confirmation entry) since there is no database for system to validate against and card may not be able to be “read” by device. 
	See answer to Question 27.

	145. 24
	Exhibit C Functional

Req. 265

page 134
	Please clarify that contractor is not responsible for producing or distributing the cards as part of contract.
	Subject to the answer for Question 118, if able to provide at little, if any effort/cost, then Contractor shall provide.

	146. 25
	Exhibit C Functional 483

Page 151
	The system shall send the Customer a notice from E-Licensing “

Does this refer to on screen alert?
	Yes

	147. 26
	Exhibit C Functional

485

Page 152
	“The system shall provide the ability to create and print labels.”

Is the RSS responsibility to enable the creation of a “report” of addresses for labels to print on DNR printer?
	Yes

	148. 27
	Exhibit C Functional

527

Page 154
	“The Printer that is connected to each POS terminal shall be capable of printing Licenses, Kill Tags, and ORV/Snowmobile stickers on the same License Stock.”

Does DNR expect that licenses and kill tags print on adhesive-backed stock necessary for the ORV/Snow sticker, or can a means of applying a sticker be distributed with an ORV/Snow permit printed on non-adhesive-backed stock more suitable and cost effective for licenses and tags?
	DNR would consider options that support a means to permanently affix Snowmobile permits and ORV licenses to a vehicle.  Other licenses and kill tags do not require sticky stock.    

	149. 28
	Exhibit C Functional

527

Page 154
	Does DNR fulfill stickers purchased via Internet or contractor?
	Yes, DNR fulfills stickers purchased via the internet.

	150. 29
	Exhibit C Functional

527

Page 154
	Who fulfills phone sales?
	DNR does not sell by phone.

	151. 30
	Exhibit C Functional Req. 672

Page 164
	Please clarify if the CO equipment/software to scan and display, and means of accessing new RSS, is provided by DNR.  
	See answers to Questions 6, 8 and 9.

	152. 31
	Exhibit C Functional Req. 671

Page 164
	Does DNR produce and distribute the 1099 from new RSS?
	Yes.

	153. 32
	Exhibit C Functional 

Req. 727

Page 168
	“The system shall allow generation of a refund payment to MBV for returned stickers.”

Please describe the expectation for “generating” a refund.  Does this refer to RSS handling the accounting and data recording, issuing a check or what steps are within “the system”?
	RSS shall handle recording the return, requesting the refund, generating a file that goes through an established State interface to MAIN that processes the refund, and then the established interface returns MAIN document number to RSS.

	154. 33
	Exhibit C Functional Req. 720

Page 168
	Prepaid MBV requirements seem to indicate that Snowmobile permits and ORV licenses are not printed on demand at the agent location but are consigned “under counter” items, yet 719 implies print on standard printer.   Please clarify RSS functionality and contractor responsibility regarding these items and MBV/prepaid MBV.
	Requirement C-719 refers to MBV such as minnow dealers, etc.  They can print their license (approval to do business) once payment is processed.

Requirement C-720 refers to a Pre-Paid MBV dealing with Snowmobile Permits or ORV Licenses.  These license/permits are pre-printed, distributed and if not sold returned and refunded.

	155. 34
	Exhibit E Cost Tables, page 173
	Please clarify if year 1 (or first year) refers to year 1 of the contract which begins approximately 12/3/09.
	Yes

	156. 35
	Exhibit E Cost Tables,

page 176
	Page 49 refers to “maintenance and support” being paid on a monthly basis.  Please clarify that contractor can invoice monthly for all of the categories for which yearly rates are quoted. 
	The Contractor can invoice monthly for maintenance and support which begins after approval of Phases I through VII, inclusive.

	157. 36
	Exhibit E Cost Tables,

page 178
	RE:  5,000 hours.  This states “intends to establish funding;” 1.601 (page 48) indicates this is “optional” and 1.101 refers to it as “reserve bank.”

Please clarify how optional is used and how DNR envisions this aspect of the contract to operate.
	“Optional” and “reserve bank” are the same in this context.

This aspect operates as defined in Section 1.104, subsection I (j) on Page 35 of the RFP.

	158. 37
	Exhibit E Cost Tables,

page 178
	RE:  5,000 hours.  Will contractor be paid as hours are used during the contract or is total payment for the “bank” to be included elsewhere and DNR then uses them as pre-paid hours?  
	The Contractor will be paid in accordance with the Change Order as defined in Section 1.104, subsection I(j) on Page 35 of the RFP.

	159. 38
	Exhibit E Cost Tables,

page 178
	RE:  5,000 hours.  If an enhancement requires work from resources other than those listed, such as Quality Assurance (testing staff) or other expenses must be incurred (for example, new license stock must be distributed), are these paid outside of the 5000 hours?
	The Contractor shall define in the SOW all resources and their cost for the Change Order Process.

	160. 39
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	Please clarify “item transaction.”  Is this a document/episode (could include more than one item) or an item (single privilege)?
	A transaction reflects one item purchased.  

	161. 40
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	Are draw applications included in these statistics?  Approximately how many applications are received and drawn annually?
	Yes.  

There were approximately 300,000 applications for the 2008 license year.  

The number drawn is determined each year by DNR with approval of the Commission.

	162. 41
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	Please provide approximate annual volume per channel (via Internet, DNR locations, retail agents).
	Retail Agents account for over 90% of all activity.  The internet and DNR Agents each account for less than 5% of activity.  This mix may change based upon personal buying preferences and incentives offered.  

	163. 42
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	Does DNR expect the number of agents/outlets to remain constant thru the transition to new RSS?


	DNR expects the number of Agents/Outlets to be relatively stable.  

	164. 43
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	Please clarify the DNR “heavy” users.  Does this refer to usage for sales or administrative tasks?
	“Heavy Users” are State Personnel that use RSS on a frequent basis.  Some are familiar with most/all of the database and most/all functions of the system.  Some are focused on key functions and related data, such as the Drawing Application.

	165. 44
	Exhibit H

Page 185
	How many sales device configurations will be utilized by DNR offices/facilities (not retail agent locations)?
	See answer to Question 136.

	166
	Section 1, Page 2 Bid proposal checklist
	No redacted version was required. Can we provide a redacted version of the proposal for any FOIA or other required public disclosure?
	Per Section 2.036 Freedom of Information. 

All information in any proposal submitted to the State by Contractor and this Contract is subject to the provisions of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, 1976 Public Act No. 442, as amended, MCL 15.231, et seq (the “FOIA”).

	166. 2
	Section 1.001, Page 12, last paragraph
	Would a secure web-based solution for Retail Agent POS be acceptable assuming all State security and web development standards are met.
	Yes, subject to State review and approval.

	167. 3
	Section 1.002 Background, Page 12
	Who is the current contractor and are they allowed to bid on this project?
	See answer to Question 45.

	168. 4
	Section 1.002 Background, Page 12


	The fourth bullet point in the third paragraph uses the term “drawing point”. Please explain the term “drawing point” and any associated functionality required. Can we assume this is a lottery type function for certain licenses where the demand is greater then the supply, such as the weighted lottery system described on your website for an Elk hunting license?
	Please see Appendix C, subsection entitled “Drawing Application” that begins with requirement 366 and after review determine if a question is warranted.

	169. 5
	1.002 Background, p. 12-13.
	Has MDNR corresponded with other States on the software application/system in use to handle similar services in other States?  

If yes, would MDNR provide a list of other States using a similar application that MDNR considers good examples of features and functionality?
	Yes, MDNR did contact other States.  MDNR has developed this RFP that describes the required features and functionality. 

	170. 6
	In Section 1.103 titled Environment, Page 14


	Upon reviewing the State’s Enterprise IT Policies, Standards and Procedures we see that the State of Michigan selected System Automation’s License 2000 as the statewide Internet accessible component for licensing systems. This is dated October 5, 2001. Is this still the state standard and if so can you comment on why the License 2000 system was not selected for this project.
	License 2000 is no longer a standard.  It is no longer considered for new solutions.  

	171. 7
	In Section 1.103 titled Environment, Page 14


	Upon reviewing the State’s Enterprise IT Policies, Standards and Procedures we see that the State of Michigan has multiple development alternatives listed. Is there a preference for one development environment over another, (i.e., .NET versus Jave/J2EE)?
	See answer to Question 51.

	172. 8
	In Section 1.103 titled Environment, Page 14


	Can the project be done using MS Visual Studio 2008 for .NET Framework 3.5?
	See answer to Question 51

	173. 9
	In Section 1.103 titled Environment, Page 14
	Is there a preference for a specific databases listed in the standards, (i.e., Oracle, SQL Server, or DB2)?
	See answer to Question 58.

	174. 10
	In Section 1.103 titled Environment, Page 14


	We see Microsoft SQL Server 2005 listed as a database standard, but can we use Microsoft SQL Server 2008?
	Yes

	175. 11
	Section 1.104, item number 1 in the Proposed Solution Approach on Page 17
	Is there a preference for the use of an “existing package”?
	See answer for Question 52

	176. 12
	1.104 Work and Deliverables, p. 17, item 4.
	Previous sections of the RFP mention that agents’ activity is kept at the outlet until polled each night.  What is the method of polling currently used and is the current communication configuration described on p. 105 adequate for connectivity to outlets (stores) in urban, suburban and rural areas?  
	The State is expecting a real time system so this polling feature would not exist in the new solution.

	177. 13
	Section 1.104 in “The Work Description for Phase II” at the top of Page 21
	What data must be imported to or exported from RSS with other systems?
	See answer to Question 85.

	178. 14
	Section 2.304 titled “Equipment to be New and Prohibited Products” on Page 85.
	Section 2.304 titled “Equipment to be New and Prohibited Products” states that the State will not accept certain non New equipment. Can refurbished servers be included in the proposal for either the development or production environment assuming they have sufficient specs to meet performance requirements?
	Section 2.304 adequately describes “prohibited products.”

	179. 15
	Exhibit A, Page 105
	Could a narrative explanation of the current system diagram be provided?
	No.  

	180. 16
	Exhibit B, item 41 on Page 109
	Could media other then tape be used in the backup solution? That is, could optical disc and/or hard disk be used in conjunction with tape in the overall backup solution.
	Yes, subject to State review and approval.

	181. 17
	Exhibit B, item 45 on Page 110
	Is the Security Plan audit a one-time event?
	No, Requirement B-45 states “at least annually.”

	182. 18
	Exhibit C, Functional Requirements on Page 114
	Is there relevant documentation on the current system that could be provided to assist in the understanding of requirements, (i.e., user manuals, system support manual and documentation)?
	See answer to Question 41.

	183. 19
	Exhibit C, item 1 on Page 114
	Can documentation on the current RSS database be provided such as a conceptual data model, ER Diagrams, data dictionary, etc.
	See answer to Question 41.

	184. 20
	Exhibit C, items 1 and 2 on Page 114
	Will the current Vendor be available to provide information and documentation to assist in the understanding of the current system and database for the conversion?
	No

	185. 21
	Exhibit C, item 90 on Page 122
	Is it the Contractor’s responsibility to purchase Postal Soft or equivalent data cleansing software or can the State provide required software licenses?
	See answer to Question 110.

	186. 22
	Exhibit D, item 9 on Page 171
	Will these problem tickets be associated with the Remedy Help Desk Ticketing System? That is, will the State use the current Remedy ticketing system for reporting problems associated with RSS and will there be a need to connect or interface to the current Remedy ticketing system used by the State?
	No
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